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Chris Harvey

From: Claire Hoque [claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 6:14 PM
To: Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey -TCB
Cc: Amy Lie
Subject: Q1 answer: Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC4120 ,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7740 & 

AN08T7741 , Notice#2

Attachments: SkyAccess_Install DualBand_080408(2).pdf; SkyAccess_Install DualBand_080408(1).pdf

SkyAccess_Install 
DualBand_080...

SkyAccess_Install 
DualBand_080...

Hi Chris,

Pls see revised manual for Q1.

There is no Q2.

Thanks,

Claire

-----Original Message-----
From: Chris Harvey
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 6:41 AM
To: Thu Chan
Cc: Chris Harvey; Claire Hoque
Subject: Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC4120 , Assessment NO.:
AN08T7740 & AN08T7741 , Notice#2

Dear Claire and Thu,

I have received and reviewed the response to Notice #1 and continue to have items that 
need to be addressed:

1. The replacement installation manual correctly informs the users that this device must 
be professionally installed; however the manual now indicates that the WiFi Access (2.4GHz
DTS) uses a 9dBi omnidirectional antenna, where the testing was performed with a 7.4dBi 
antenna.  Please submit a corrected manual. 

3. Please note that the TPC exhibit submitted is currently under review to determine if 
the TPC mechanism's described meet the FCC requirement for TPC's dynamic power adjustment.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 

Best regards, 

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 


